CIDDD Exhibit P-0483

From: Ab Singleton

To: Bill Janes

Subject: Fw: Status of RCMP Investigation

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 10:37:43 PM
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For your information.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From: Ab Singleton <AB

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 6:28 PM

To: Andrew Boland

Subject: Re: Status of RCMP Investigation

Thank you Sir.
Ab

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message

From: Andrew Boland

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2015 6:20 PM

To: Ab Singleton

Subject: Re: Status of RCMP Investigation

Thanks Ab. From my knowledge of the investigation, considering the
stageitisin, at thistime | don't think an internal would interfere.

I will confirm with the OIC MCU and investigation lead investigator and
advise.

Thanks
Andrew

>>> Ab Singleton <ABSJ I 2015/04/22 18:00 >>>
Andrew,

The RCMP are investigating the criminal aspect regarding the death of
Mr. Donad Dunphy on April 5, 2015. It is the RNC's intent to conduct an
internal investigation and have this conducted by a police service from
outside the Province.

We would not want the internal investigation to impact your criminal
investigation. Therefore, can can you arrange to have the RNC notified
when your investigation is at a point that our internal would not
interfere with it.

Any questions please advise.

Thanks

Ab
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Ab Singleton, M.O.M.
Deputy Chief Criminal Operations
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
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Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of

the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain privileged and/or
confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means
of thisinformation is strictly prohibited. If you received this email

in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”
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